Senate Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for HUMAN RESOURCES

Date: January 19, 2022 Location: RM 116

Convened: *11:05 AM*Adjourned: *12:00 PM*

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Senators Edler-CH, Costello-VC, Mathis-RM, Garrett, Green, Jochum,

Johnson, Lofgren, Ragan, Rowley, Sweeney, Trone Garriott

Absent:

Excused: Senator Bolkcom

The meeting came to order at 11:04 AM.

Roll call was taken silently. Senator Bolkcom is excused until he arrives. Minutes from the last meeting were approved as distributed. Sub-Committee assignments were distributed.

Chairman Edler introduced Division Administrator over DHS Adult, Children and Family Services, Janee Harvey. Harvey presented Iowa's plan to align with the Federal Family First initiative.

Harvey initiated a brief pause.

Chairman Edler opened the floor to questions and recognized Senator Costello.

Senator Costello asked a question and Harvey responded.

Chairman Edler recognized Senator Garrett. Senator Garrett asked a question. Harvey responded.

Senators Lofgren and Green excused themselves from the meeting at 11:30 AM.

Chairman Edler recognized Ranking Member Mathis. Senator Mathis asked questions and Harvey responded.

Chairman Edler recognized Senator Trone-Garriott who asked questions. Harvey responded.

Chairman Edler recognized Senator Johnson who asked a question. Harvey responded.

Chairman Edler recognized Harvey to continue presentation. Harvey continued and concluded presentation.

Chairman Edler thanked the presenter and opened the floor to discussion.

Chairman Edler recognized Senator Sweeney who asked a question. Harvey responded.

Senator Johnson excused himself from the meeting at 11:50 AM.

Chairman Edler gave final thanks and closing comments.

Senator Costello motioned to adjourn.

Meeting adjourned at 12:02 PM.

Committee Human Resources (Senate)

Legislator ALL

Date 01/10/2022 - 01/08/2023

Bill	Bill Title	Legislators	Meetings
SF 525	A bill for an act	Edler	

relating to child welfare Costello

	including the temporary custody of a child and judicial proceedings in child in need of assistance and termination of parental rights cases.(Formerly SF 473.)	Mathis	
<u>SF 528</u>	A bill for an act relating to reports prepared by a chief medical officer, licensed physician, or a mental health professional concerning the hospitalization of a person with a mental illness.(Formerly SSB 1229.)	Edler Costello Mathis	01/20/2022 11:30 AM
SF 2004	A bill for an act relating to the submission and posting of hospital policies.	Garrett Costello Jochum	
SF 2005	A bill for an act relating to the Medicaid extended postpartum coverage option.	Costello Garrett Ragan	
<u>SF 2006</u>	A bill for an act relating to Medicaid reimbursement for maternal and child health.	Garrett Costello Trone Garriott	
<u>SF 2007</u>	A bill for an act relating to evidence-based maternal and infant home visiting services.	Costello Bolkcom Garrett	
<u>SF 2008</u>	A bill for an act relating to maternal health best practices.	Garrett Costello Trone Garriott	
<u>SF 2009</u>	A bill for an act relating to the state child care assistance eligibility requirements and provider reimbursement rates.	Garrett Costello Ragan	
<u>SF 2010</u>	A bill for an act relating to safety and sanitation criteria for tattooing establishments, and including effective date provisions.	Johnson Bolkcom Green	

<u>SF 2013</u>	A bill for an act relating to Medicaid coverage of maternity care including doula care.		
<u>SF 2020</u>	A bill for an act relating to the provision of period products.	Garrett Costello Jochum	
SSB 3043	A bill for an act relating to violations by a health care facility.	Costello Ragan Rowley	01/19/2022 1:00 PM
Senator Jeff Edle	r		
Gina Ten Pas, Co	ommittee Secretary		